

Re: OFHP Regs

From: "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 17:07:02 -0400

No problem!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 5:06 PM
To: McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

Thanks! Just shove them under Martin's door in DMO, please once executed?
Sorry to have to push this on you.

Atel/

From: McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)
Sent: October-27-17 5:03 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Regs

I will be by to pick them up before I meet the Minister tomorrow.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 5:01 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

Hi.

These are the ones that you need for Saturday signing, right?

Please just put them on Jessica's chair and clearly marked where you want signatures and initials, on the regs, etc., please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-27-17 4:53 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Regs

Hi Andrew,

Attached is OFHP reg package, including the sealed reg and blackline to the last draft.

I will be dropping signing package for you shortly.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca